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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:.  Monday, November 08, 2010 9:29 AM

To: 'Pierre, Benson X'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN Number L10000113116

The atiached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your patticipation

D05 Cuslomer Salistaclion Survey

From: Pierre, Benson X. [mailto:bensonx.pierre@firstdata.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:53 AM )
To: corphelp '

Subject: EIN Number

Top notch multi services EIN 90-0629441
Tracking number ;500187230855

The information in this message may be proprietary and/or confidential, and protected
from disclosure. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipicnt, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify First Data
immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.
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